

Amanda McMillan

Managing Director, Glasgow Airport



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

Glasgow University

Qualifications

CA, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland
Degree in Accountancy (BAcc)

Interests

Spending time with family,
running and cinema

Career summary

Amanda McMillan joined BAA from drinks giant Diageo in October 2005, initially working at the BAA Business Support Centre (BSC), before moving to Glasgow Airport in September 2006 to take up the post of Customer Services Director. She returned to the BSC in July 2007 after she was appointed its Managing Director. Amanda qualified as a Chartered Accountant and has spent time in manufacturing, professional practice and lecturing. She lives in Glasgow and has two children.

Key dates

2008 – present	Managing Director, Glasgow Airport
2007 – 2008	Managing Director, BAA Business Support Centre
2006 – 2007	Customer Services Director, Glasgow Airport
2005 – 2006	Head of Operations, BAA Business Support Centre
1998 – 2005	Diageo plc: Project Manager, Global Supply Finance (2005) Head of Diageo Business Services, Scotland (2001 – 2004) Accounting and Reporting Manager, DBSS (1998 – 2001)
1996 – 1998	Lecturer, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland (ICAS)

Other directorships/memberships

Member, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland